

April 2018 Minutes

Brent E. opened the meeting with the Declaration of Unity.

Mike M. Handed out the secretary's report from Feb-Mar 2018. Jon motioned to accept, Randy seconded, all in favor. Motion passed.

Treasury Report- Mark R. handed out the treasury report for end of March. Our ending cash balance is \$434.33. Randy motioned to pass, Jon seconded, all in favor. Motion passed.

DCM Report- Brent E. reports back from the Pre Conference Assembly. Fridays first panel was geared toward "Today's Alcoholic" the panel was mainly focused on those who come into AA with problems other than alcohol. The consensus was that if they want to stop drinking we have a responsibility to help them regardless of what other problems they may have. The second panel was about the group conscience and the role it plays at the homegroup, district and area. The area treasurer gave her report on the finances for area. Her report can be viewed on request.

Alt DCM Report- Jon M. has nothing to report.

PI/CPC- Tom F. absent.

Medallion Master- Mike F. reports that we started with a balance of \$48.30 and spent \$23.30 on 2 infinity coins. Jon made a motion to have the medallion master have a \$30.00 prudent reserve. Mike M. seconded, all in favor. Motion passed.

Grapevine Rep. Jeff absent.

Treatment and Facilities- Bre D. has nothing to report.

Website- Jon M. reports steady interweb traffic. The Johnstown site now pulls info from the Area website.

GSR Randy from Tuesday Night Serenity group reports they got another homegroup member and plan to have their first group conscience meeting.

Old Business- The Day of sharing will hopefully happen. We would like to organize a women's group for the halfway house, in order to do that we need people to organise such a group.

New Business- Should we partner with Somerset for an AA picnic instead of having our own? We had one last year and attendance was poor. Jon M. makes a motion to amend the rules for district positions that if someone doesn't show up 3 meetings in a row that they be removed from the position to make room for members that will show up. Tabled till next meeting.

Randy makes a motion to adjourn, Mike seconded, All in favor. Motion passed. We closed with the Responsibility Statement.